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Plaintiff,
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1 AN1\lA Y. PARK, SBN 164242
PETER F. LAURAtSBN 116426

2 U.S. EQUAL EMP OYMENT
OPPORJUNITY COMMISSION

3 255 East Tem121e Street, 4th Floor
Los Angeles CA 90012

4 Telephone: (213) 894-1076
Facsimile: (213) 894-1301

5
Attome~for Plaintiff

6 U.S. E VAL EMPLOYMENT
OP]POR ITY COMMISSION

13
CLOUGHERTY PACKING CO,,,?

14 d/b/a FARMER JOHN and DOE;:> 1
to 10, Inclusive;
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT :;;;~ t;
~ -."

9 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA ."

10 U.S. EOUAL EMPLOYMENT Case No. CV 0~ .. 8051 ::.;;"P·LA
OPPOR--rUNITY COMMISSION) . ':'.' . ,. /' x

COMPLAINT .. CIVIL RIGHTS
EMPLOYMltNT
DISCRIMlNATION
(42 U.S.C. Section 2000e, et seq.; 42
U.S.C. Section 1981a)

D:EMAND FOR TRlAL BY JURY

15
Defendants.

16

17

'~

\
001BY -====="':'='..=..J

18 NAtURE OFTHE CASE

19 This is an action under Title VII ofthe 1964CivilRights Act and Title I ofthe

20' .' Civil Rights Ad of 1991 to correct intentiot?-13X:.~d~Qla~fut~mp~bYm~n~:·pr;~~t~c:~~.. '. . .. '
" ...:"." ... :i ,. '1' '" .:.;,j",',:..~:'. "...,-: ':"'" .•...: I. .. • '" • • _'.. • .: t- .'. . ."., ":.,".~.' • " :.... :- ,. ': '::.'. ':l'.::.'.1._": .'~ -. ":." ~~'.~",'J 'J:J ~ ~.,I ,~:'::' ~ •.!;:',., '. ~':L' ,r;."Z.:=L: ,:~:\t ;,.I,:~, ~~.'I -i ,: I~': ...~:.: ':"'.":'+~' ~'~:.':.L ~I :,:~jl .':..1..... '.. " ~"I' '. I,'·' '".

j,tF:.. ~t\: ..{.;~,~!~~;~~~~~,·?~tace.~:::~d,to.m.~e:~h6.J~::·~b~~e:~.~;G~~~~:;·~~~~:~~~~~r~~i.~~~~~~l:~R:·'::: ..;.. ·..".", .... :.:.:..
,.\'S22' " al'~pliCl:1bts Who' 'applied for emt>.loYrtlent WithClough~ t)acldng"Co; :;. d!b(a :Fanner
.; 23 John ("Fanner John"), as full-time entry-level production/warehouse workers, who

ifJ7 24 were adversely affected by such practices. TIle PlaitltiffU.S. Equal Employment

2S Opportunity Commission ("Commission" or '~EEOC") alleges that Farmer John

26 discriminated against Donnie L. Gaunt and similarly situated Black applicants by

27 failing to hire them because oftr:e r ~I\I~-.':';1:I ON eM
28 //1 OCT _ 52004 IY~
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1 The Commission alleges that Defendant has engaged ina nd continues to

2 engage in recruitment practices which discriminate againstpotential Black applicants

3 for employment. As a result of these practices, Blacks have been denied equal

4 employment opportunities. The Commission further alleges that Defendant failed to

5 maintain and preserve employment records and failed to provide reports to the

6 Commission as required by federal law.

7 JURISDICTIQN AND VENUE

8 1. jurisdiction of the Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 451,

9 1331, 1337, 1343 and 1345. 111is action is authorized and instituted pursuant to

10 Section 706(£)(1) and (3) and 707 of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as

11 amended, 42 U.S.C. Sections 2000e-5(f)(I) and (3) and 2000e..6 (nTitle VII"), and

12 Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1991~ 42 U.S.C. § 1981a.

13 2. The unlawful employment practices alleged herein were committed within

14 the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Central District of

15 California.

16 PARTIES

17' 3. TheEEOC is anagency of the United States ofAmerica charged witllthe':

18 administration, interpretation and enforcement of Title vn and is expressly

19 authorized to bring this action by Sections 706(f)(I) and (3) and 707(e) ofTitle VlI,
. . .

. 2<j". ,~.' .42;tr.S~C:. Sections 2000e"5(f)(1)an~.(3) an<l2p90(l~~.(~)~,:, ;'. :... ,'J"'.,.. '':''':' .... " :.';. ,: .... :',' ::,: ....
" ... ""J: ",.1,",' " :""I...: "'~ '",' ,,'" :,., _", ....• , •." .- ."";.":":.":':_,,".1" .....~.,'·~.··,I, ·A I.:,I..:"'~I··..:.-·_···~~'.·,· '··r·····",··,~··,,'!I.,) .. , .... ".. _,.."".,'~I ...I..'.:.:~-.~..,

',:.:-:::.: :;'2:ii; :j~'::'" :.'.,.::.: ,:.(.:::)i.(.:··'/~i 'al1::::tei'ev~ant:: tUnes, e, Ctciug:hetty·;PactHtl~f1€o'i:~r·:til:b/a\:,:~~~'~1Qithl~I~;,:}::~;~::::.. ~.~; ...,.:' ;;';: r.::;
. '<"'i' .. I:~',<:~.,I 'i'~:.,~;:::,,'.:',:~',.. ):~ ~:.<'~' ..".:., ;: -.".':... .': ,'. ,...~. :11::'.' ,I .': '. '. .". '...... ' '.: ,l." ... '.' ."":.~.<,' ~(~.' '·':i:','>,')·~:~:'··:::~.'-.:'<·' "I~:I.·~>,~'·;~': :.'.\::J:~~'.:..."i:'<~~~"::'~'.~'·I"I'~',..." :'.~', '., : .. '.

. I : ii. ~':. ahc1llS:a California corporation continuously doing 1:m~i~essirit1ie ·CeIifralr.Hs1ii'cfo(·· .

23 . California, and continuously had fifteen or more employees.

24 5. At all relevant times, Fanner John continuouslywas an employer engaged

25 . in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Section 701(b), (g) and (h)

26 of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. Sections 2000e(b), (g) and (h).

27 1/1

28 III

2
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1 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

2 6. More than thirty (30) days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Donnie

3 L. Gaunt filed a charge with the Commission alleging that Farmer John violated Title

4 VII.

5 7. Prior to institution ofthis lawsuit, all conditions precedent were satisfied.

6 The Commission's representatives attempted to eliminate the unlawful employment

7 practices hereinafter alleged and to affect voluntary compliance with the Act through

8 informal methods of conciliation.

9 £TATEME}JT OF CLAIMS

10 8. Since at least November 2002, Farmer John has engaged in unlawful

11 employment practices in violation of Sections 703(a)(l) and 707 of Title VII, 42

12 U.S.C. Sections 2000e-3 and 2000e-6. These violations include failing to hire

13 Donnie L. Gaunt and similarly situated Black applicants not hired by Farmer John

14 because oftheir race, Black. Farmer John also engaged in recruitment practices that

15 violate Title VII by discriminating against Blacks.

16 9. The effect of the practices complained of above has been to deprive

17 Donnie L. Gauntand other similarly situated Black applicants for full-time. entry­
18 level production/warehouse workers of equal employment opportunities and to

19 otherwise adversely affect their employment status because of their race {Black}',

20,.' '. 1_0~ '_ ',:A,~ ·~.;.9i~~~~ and.. proximate result. ofthe .~for.es·~~~:.~9!~..~~.+i·,¥~~j~.Wr.:!9Jm:~;~:: ,.... ,':~ '...._
'... ::'.: .. '.:,:. ~i:ltf:"" '····,jl,'.\~~·~.;:·@~f:·:::'·';d':;I;~:,: "; ~f··::';i • .' ..' ··-~tB{ :·k,';l:.:.,.;::'{':'::·' .:':>"b~' r::·<t:~it~t~~:;~lld·~:~:'!~~tt::~y:;:;::::::·:;:::;~·,o:·::::,'=.. ,:'
.:" .::::?'~;:I W:'.··:.~~~:~.:~i;~:',::·~f:~{:0. :<;:.:~'/!:ffl·,/:'~.~~W?::iW;:.Y·· S1tti!lt~~.. ': .;.' ~~.. :.>-.~~p. ·~~m}~t,·.~y~ti:S: '.,::~,·;'~~F·:!.:;:~;.;·?~.:,:-:~>~:,1 : !.; ,~..",;,~~::·'r: :'"':::\~<'.::' :'i'~:; '::"

22 "::distress~';~mbtihts~frteft('htlttllliation and related dttttlc1gt·s inatl"l:lmoUrli ac"6(jrClihrdo' ."" . ".
23 . proof

24 11. As a direct and proximate result of the aforesaid acts ofFanner John,

25 ..Donnie L. Gaunt and similarly situated Black applicants have suffered a loss of

26 earnings in an amount according to proof.

27 12. The unlawful employment practices complained ofabove were and are

28 intentional within the meaning of the 1991 Civil Rights Act.
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1 13. Farmer John has acted with malice or reckless indifference to federally

2 protected rights of Donnie L. Gaunt and similarly situated Black applicants.

3 14. Farmer John has violated 29 C.F.R. § 1602.14, by failing to make and

4 preserve employment records required by the Commission necessary to the

5 Commission's administration of TitIe VII. More specifically, Farmer John

6 failed to maintain and preserve for a period ofone year job applications, or resumes,

7 and failed to maintain and preserve relevant job applications or resumes in violation

8 of 29 C.P.R. § 1602.14.

9 15. Defendant has violated 29 C.F.R. § 1602.7 by failing to comply with

10 reporting requirements as required under federal law. Specifically, Defendant failed

11 to file EEO-l reports as requited.

12 PRAYE~FQR RELIEF

13 Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:

14 A. Grant declaratory relief that Farmer John has violated Title VIl by

15 discriminating in hiring because ofrace;

16 B. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Farmer John, its officers,

17' .sccceseors, a'ssigtts ahd allpersons in active concert or participation with it, from

18 engaging in any employment practices which discriminate on the basis of race or

19 retaliate against employees for engaging in activity protected under Title VII;

, '.' ",::.:".:2~:"~,,;·,,~,,,,':·;;'j'::.,·.'·~i::~.,.::""":,~;:~~~t;~.::;;.·~~r:l:9~:,,t~~:··:,~~\rete ... :~~,.":~~ :~~~'I7:~J~~~~~,~~~~~0f:'~~?~:~:·;~~~}I;;;~;~L::·:I:::'::::,i~::i;f;;.:;I~:;;;
'. ':'. :;,:}~J~: :,~~.p;r~~~~~',~~~~~~~;.:J~~~Y~'~~:'L~~~':.::~:m~~pytll~t., ~1?1'b~1t1eS;;{~":~~~·~~:J~~~~~~!~~~?~~::f;P/:Jr7:~tt'X~f

, 2i .···er~diciat~:t1re':~tf~·c:ts ·tirp~st·:Md pt~setit-\Ullawful e1tlplbymetit:Pf~btic6s;" ". ,':.". .: ,,'.-:. :~.:::: .

23 b. Grant ajudgment requiring Fanner John to make Donnie L. Gaunt and

24' ··sirtllhrt!ysituated :Black applicantswhole bypaying to them'appmpriate back pit, '
25 interest, lost benefits, rightful place employment, compensatory damages, and

26 punitive damages in an amount to be proven at trial;

27 E. Order Farmer John to institute non discriminatory recruitment practices

28 that discriminate against African Americans;

4



1 F. Order Fanner John to maintain records as required under Title VII;

2 G. Order Farmer John to file reports, specifically EEO-l reports as required

3 under federal law;

4 H. Grant such further reliefas the Court deems necessary and proper in the

5 public interest;

6 I. Award the Commission its costs in this action.

7

8 illRY TRIAL DEMAND

9 The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by

10 Complaint.

11

12 Dated:

13

14

15

16

17'·

18

19·

20:
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23

24·

25

26

27

28
..
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Respectfully Submitted)

ERIC S. DREIBAND
General Counsel

JAMES LEE
Deputy General Counsel

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS
Associate General Counsel

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
QPPORTONITY COMMISSION
1801 ~'L" Street, N.W~
Washington, D.C. 20507 ----
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